Engineering Department
4690 Community Avenue

COLLIN COUNTY McKinney, Tesza:itYe5ggg

972-548-3733
www.collincountytx.gov

MEMO
Date: August 7, 2023
To: County Judge and Commissioners
From: Clarence Daugherty, P,E., Director of Engineering

Subject:  Presentation, Discussion and Action on Proposed Bond Election

The Commissioners Court on February 20, 2023, voted to assign the Planning Board with the task of
developing a proposed bond program to be voted on in an election on November 7, 2023. The purpose of
the bond program is to provide improvements to County building facilities, parks and roads. Since that time
the Planning Board has met multiple times to develop a recommendation to the Court.

The Chairman of the Planning Board will make a presentation to the Commissioners Court to explain the
various recommendations. Other members of the Planning Board will also be present and they as well as
the staff will be available to answer any questions the members of the Court may have.

The agenda item will allow for this presentation, discussion by the members of the Court and the action of
officially calling the election if that is the desire of the Court. Attached is the presentation for the review of
the Court ahead of the meeting.



